From: Janet Sakauye

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 4:56 PM

To: BoardSec <BoardSec@oeb.ca>

Cc: Laurie Reid <Laurie.Reid@oeb.ca>

Subject: EB-2015-0043 — Deadline extension and Decision on Cost Eligibility - C & | Rate
Design

To All Parties in EB-2015-0043 (1 of 2)
All Licenced Electricity Distributors (2 of 2)

All participants in EB-2015-0043, Rate Design for Commercial and Industrial Electricity
customers should note that the deadline for filing comments on the Staff Report to the
Board has been extended to April 12, 2019.

Please find attached the Decision on Cost Eligibility for the ongoing process. Due to
technical problems this email we are resending this email.

Janet Sakauye, Case Administrator, Applications & Administration

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O 416.440.7649

| Toll Free 1-888-632-6273 | OEB.ca

Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca | Official correspondence to Boardsec@oeb.ca
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All Parties in EB-2015-0043

'ldugas@bluewaterpower.com' <|dugas@bluewaterpower.com>; 'regulatoryaffairs@alectrautilities.com’
<regulatoryaffairs@alectrautilities.com>; 'gia.dejulio@alectrautilities.com' <gia.dejulio@alectrautilities.com>;
'regulatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com' <regulatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com>; 'regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com'
<regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com>; 'colin.macdonald@alectrautilities.com' <colin.macdonald @alectrautilities.com>;
'raffairs@veridian.on.ca' <raffairs@veridian.on.ca>; 'lwilliams@eda-on.ca' <lwilliams@eda-on.ca>;
'regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com' <regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com>; 'regulatoryaffairs@alectrautilities.com'
<regulatoryaffairs@alectrautilities.com>; 'mnanninga@kwhydro.on.ca' <mnanninga@kwhydro.on.ca>; 'randy.aiken@sympatico.ca'
<randy.aiken@sympatico.ca>; 'benumm@Ilondonhydro.com' <benumm@londonhydro.com>; 'raffairs@veridian.on.ca'
<raffairs@veridian.on.ca>; 'szebrowski@veridian.on.ca' <szebrowski@veridian.on.ca>; 'cjmclorgsvcs@gmail.com’
<cimclorgsves@gmail.com>; 'asingh@wnhydro.com' <asingh@wnhydro.com>; 'preece@pwu.ca' <preece@ pwu.ca>;
'mcgeejs@csolve.net' <mcgeejs@csolve.net>; 'thrett@foglers.com' <tbrett@foglers.com>; 'richard.stephenson@paliareroland.com’
<richard.stephenson@paliareroland.com>; 'bkidane@elenchus.ca' <bkidane@elenchus.ca>; 'kmckenzie@elenchus.ca'
<kmckenzie@elenchus.ca>; 'marion.fraser@rogers.com' <marion.fraser@rogers.com>; 'paul.clipsham@cme-mec.ca'
<paul.clipsham@cme-mec.ca>; 'spollock@blg.com' <spollock@blg.com>; 'eblanchard@blg.com' <eblanchard@blg.com>;
'wjohnston@cansia.ca' <wjohnston@cansia.ca>; 'ben.weir@ontario.ca' <ben.weir@ontario.ca>; 'pbateman@cansia.ca’
<pbateman@cansia.ca>; 'darryl.seal@ieai.ca' <darryl.seal@ieai.ca>; 'jack@cleanairalliance.org' <jack@cleanairalliance.org>;
'krobertson@checenergy.ca' <krobertson@checenergy.ca>; 'Sarah.Griffiths@enernoc.com' <Sarah.Griffiths@enernoc.com>;
'regulatoryaffairs@northbayhydro.com' <regulatoryaffairs@northbayhydro.com>; 'DavidMaclntosh@nextcity.com'
<DavidMacIntosh@nextcity.com>; 'spainc@rogers.com' <spainc@rogers.com>; 'murray.klippenstein@klippensteins.ca'
<murray.klippenstein@klippensteins.ca>; 'kent@elsonadvocacy.ca' <kent@elsonadvocacy.ca>; 'pzarnett@bdrenergy.com'
<pzarnett@bdrenergy.com>; 'plamen.petkov@cfib.ca' <plamen.petkov@cfib.ca>; 'jmcaleer@fasken.com' <jmcaleer@fasken.com>;
'regulatoryaffairs@energyplus.ca' <regulatoryaffairs@energyplus.ca>; 'david.ferguson@entegrus.com’
<david.ferguson@entegrus.com>; 'regulatory@hydroonebrampton.com' <regulatory@hydroonebrampton.com>;
'regulatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com' <regulatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com>; 'regulatoryaffairs@oakvillehydro.com'
<regulatoryaffairs@oakvillehydro.com>; 'regulatoryaffairs@ieso.ca' <regulatoryaffairs@ieso.ca>; 'shelley.grice@rogers.com’
<shelley.grice@rogers.com>; 'c.w.clark@sympatico.ca' <c.w.clark@sympatico.ca>; 'regulatory@hydroone.com’
<regulatory@hydroone.com>; 'henry.andre@hydroone.com' <henry.andre@hydroone.com>; 'William.Cheng@HydroOne.com'
<William.Cheng@HydroOne.com>; 'Jake.Brooks@appro.org' <Jake.Brooks@appro.org>; 'jay@shepherdrubenstein.com’
<jay@shepherdrubenstein.com>; 'wmcnally@opsba.org' <wmcnally@opsba.org>; 'mark@shepherdrubenstein.com’
<mark@shepherdrubenstein.com>; 'Lisa@demarcoallan.com' <Lisa@demarcoallan.com>; 'cary.ferguson@gmail.com'
<cary.ferguson@gmail.com>; 'pat.phillips@energystoragecanada.org' <pat.phillips@energystoragecanada.org>;
'ian.nokes@ofa.on.ca' <ian.nokes@ofa.on.ca>; 'Pratish.Mahtani@cbre.com' <Pratish.Mahtani@chbre.com>;
'pat.phillips@energystoragecanada.org' <pat.phillips@energystoragecanada.org>; 'jvince@willmsshier.com'
<jvince@willmsshier.com>; 'rlaszlo@questcanada.org' <rlaszlo@guestcanada.org>; 'utilia.amaral@gmail.com’
<utilia.amaral@gmail.com>; 'mgardner@willmsshier.com' <mgardner@willmsshier.com>; 'stephanie.pollard@toyota.com’
<stephanie.pollard@toyota.com>; 'marion.fraser@rogers.com' <marion.fraser@rogers.com>; 'jgreen@biogasassociation.ca'
<jgreen@biogasassociation.ca>; 'tlusney@poweradvisoryllc.com' <tlusney@poweradvisoryllc.com>

Cc: Laurie Reid <Laurie.Reid@oeb.ca>

All Licenced Electricity Distributors

requlatoryaffairs@alectrautilities.com; RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com; RegulatoryAffairs @fortisontario.com;
jen.wiens@athydro.com; apc@fivenations.ca; apc@fivenations.ca; jmcmichael@bluewaterpower.com;

bdamboise @brantford.ca; requlatoryaffairs@burlingtonhydro.com; RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com;
thiessen@cwhydro.ca; amorin.puc@chapleau.ca; benoit@hydroembrun.ca; RequlatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com;
ken.buchanan@thunderpine.ca; maudet@elkenergy.com; regulatoryaffairs@energyplus.ca; requlatory@entegrus.com;
regulatory@enwin.com; cshuttleworth@epcor.com; oeb@eriethamespower.com; nhembruff@erhydro.com;

jbarile @essexpowerlines.ca; semsediniy@festivalhydro.com; joslyn@fortalbanypowercorp.com;
joslyn@fortalbanypowercorp.com; fipc@fortfrances.ca; regulatoryaffairs@gsuinc.ca;
requlatoryaffairs@grimsbypower.com; RegulatoryAffairs@haltonhillshydro.com; jrichard@hearstpower.com;
info@hydro2000.ca; requlatory@hydrohawkesbury.ca; regulatory@hydroone.com; requlatory@hydroone.com;
requlatory@hydroone.com; regulatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com; regulatoryaffairs@innpower.ca; kpc@fivenations.ca;
kpc@fivenations.ca; requlatory@kingstonhydro.com; jvanooteghem@kwhydro.on.ca; regulatory@lusi.on.ca; Regulatory-
affairs@lakelandpower.on.ca; regulatoryaffairs@londonhydro.com; regulatory@miltonhydro.com;
Regulatory@nmhydro.ca; Brian.Wilkie@npei.ca; tcurtis@notlhydro.com; regulatoryaffairs@northbayhydro.com;
regulatory@nowinc.ca; requlatoryaffairs@oakvillehydro.com; reqgulatoryaffairs@orangevillehydro.on.ca;
ghipgrave@orilliapower.ca; pmartin@opuc.on.ca; jdonnelly@orpowercorp.com;
requlatoryaffairs@peterboroughuitilities.ca; regulatory@ssmpuc.com; regulatory@renfrewhydro.com; jwalsh@rslu.ca;
dkulchyski@siouxlookouthydro.com; cspeziale@synergynorth.ca; imckenzie@tillsonburg.ca;
requlatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com; raffairs@veridian.on.ca; j.tackaberry@wasagadist.ca;
margaret.kenequanash@wataypower.ca; asingh@wnhydro.com; warmstrong@wellandhydro.com;
rbucknall@wellingtonnorthpower.com; malcolm.mccallum@westario.com; rabirashed @whitbyhydro.on.ca;
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